
CITY OF MERRILL 

COMMON COUNCIL 

AGENDA ● WEDNESDAY MAY 13, 2020 

 Regular Meeting City Hall Council Chambers 6:00 PM 

 To attend the meeting virtually, call 857-309-5486 and meeting PIN 909 576 747 

1. Call to Order 

2. Silent Prayer 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Roll Call 

5. Public Comment Period 

6. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s): 

1. Minutes of April 14, 2020 meeting and April 21, 2020 meeting   

7. Revenue & Expense Reports(s): 

1. Revenue and Expense for the period ending April 30, 2020   

8. Committee of the Whole: 

1. The Committee of the Whole recommends deferring the following 2020 
capital items: Dock-Riverside ($15,000), Streets Garage Parking Lot 
($100,000), Concrete - Sidewalk ($75,000), Black Dirt Screening ($12,500), 
Poplar & Court Streets project ($150,000), Mill St. (East Main Street to East 
First Street) project ($60,000) and West St. Paul Street (curb, gutter & paving) 
project ($150,000).   

2. The Committee of the Whole recommends removing $40,000 from Festival 
Grounds Cattle Barn repair/renovation fund.   

3. Consider budget amendment to approve $70,000 for street lighting for the 
M2020-01 Grand Ave. project.  At the April 14th Common Council meeting, 
this item was referred to the Committee of the Whole. At a meeting on April 
22nd, the Committee of the Whole recommended approval.  

9. Personnel and Finance Committee: 

1. The Personnel and Finance Committee has directed City Administrator 
Johnson, Community Development Program Coordinator Shari Wicke and 
City staff to prepare revisions to the Small Business Emergency Support 
Program policy and submit those revisions to the May Common Council 
meeting.   

2. The Personnel and Finance Committee recommends implementing a hiring 
freeze for all hires, and to review the freeze at the November, 2020 Personnel 
and Finance Committee meeting. The Police Department, Fire Department 
and the T. B. Scott Free Library would be exempt from the hiring freeze.   



Agenda Common Council Wednesday May 13, 2020 

3. Consider furloughing of Festival Grounds Manager position, in light of the 
COVID-19 pandemic.  The Personnel and Finance Committee has directed 
City Attorney Hayden to research the legal ramifications of a furlough for a 
contracted position. City Attorney Hayden is to report his findings at the May 
Common Council meeting. 

4. Consider implementing policy that unused capital project funds be returned to 
the Debt Service Fund.  The Personnel and Finance Committee recommends 
approval.  

10. Placing Committee Reports on File: 

1. Consider placing the following committee reports on file: Airport Commission, 
Committee of the Whole, Community Development Committee, Health 
&Safety Committee, Library Board, Parks & Recreation Commission, 
Personnel & Finance Committee, Redevelopment Authority and Tourism 
Commission.   

11. Ordinances: 

1. An Ordinance amending Chapter 16, Section 16-1 Schedules of licenses and 
fees, Chapter 4 Alcohol Beverages for the license year of July 1, 2020 to 
June 30, 2021.  The Health and Safety Committee recommends approval.  

2. An Ordinance amending Chapter 2, Article IV, Section 2-84 Meetings of the 
Common Council, related to allowable start time for Common Council 
meetings.  Mayor Woellner is brining this ordinance directly to the Common 
Council.  

12. Resolutions: 

 None.   

13. Mayor's Communications 

14. Adjournment 

 

William N. Heideman, CMC, WCMC 
City Clerk 

 
The Merrill City Hall is accessible to the physically disadvantaged. If special accommodations are needed, 

please contact the Merrill City Hall at (715) 536-5594. 



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 3

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
0-

04
-1

4 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

49
71

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

A
p

ri
l 1

4,
 2

02
0 

m
ee

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 A
p

ri
l 2

1,
 2

02
0 

m
ee

ti
n

g
)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 4

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
0-

04
-1

4 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

49
71

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

A
p

ri
l 1

4,
 2

02
0 

m
ee

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 A
p

ri
l 2

1,
 2

02
0 

m
ee

ti
n

g
)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 5

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
0-

04
-1

4 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

49
71

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

A
p

ri
l 1

4,
 2

02
0 

m
ee

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 A
p

ri
l 2

1,
 2

02
0 

m
ee

ti
n

g
)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 6

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
0-

04
-1

4 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

49
71

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

A
p

ri
l 1

4,
 2

02
0 

m
ee

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 A
p

ri
l 2

1,
 2

02
0 

m
ee

ti
n

g
)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
0-

04
-1

4 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

49
71

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

A
p

ri
l 1

4,
 2

02
0 

m
ee

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 A
p

ri
l 2

1,
 2

02
0 

m
ee

ti
n

g
)



6.1.b

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
0-

04
-2

1 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
(R

eo
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
al

) 
 (

49
71

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

A
p

ri
l 1

4,
 2

02
0 

m
ee

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 A
p

ri
l 2

1,
 2

02
0 

m
ee

ti
n

g
)



6.1.b

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
0-

04
-2

1 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
(R

eo
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
al

) 
 (

49
71

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

A
p

ri
l 1

4,
 2

02
0 

m
ee

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 A
p

ri
l 2

1,
 2

02
0 

m
ee

ti
n

g
)



6.1.b

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
0-

04
-2

1 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
(R

eo
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
al

) 
 (

49
71

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

A
p

ri
l 1

4,
 2

02
0 

m
ee

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 A
p

ri
l 2

1,
 2

02
0 

m
ee

ti
n

g
)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
ri

l 2
02

0-
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
49

84
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
an

d
 E

xp
re

n
se

 R
ep

o
rt

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
ri

l 2
02

0-
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
49

84
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
an

d
 E

xp
re

n
se

 R
ep

o
rt

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
ri

l 2
02

0-
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
49

84
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
an

d
 E

xp
re

n
se

 R
ep

o
rt

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
ri

l 2
02

0-
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
49

84
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
an

d
 E

xp
re

n
se

 R
ep

o
rt

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
ri

l 2
02

0-
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
49

84
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
an

d
 E

xp
re

n
se

 R
ep

o
rt

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
ri

l 2
02

0-
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
49

84
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
an

d
 E

xp
re

n
se

 R
ep

o
rt

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
ri

l 2
02

0-
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
49

84
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
an

d
 E

xp
re

n
se

 R
ep

o
rt

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
ri

l 2
02

0-
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
49

84
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
an

d
 E

xp
re

n
se

 R
ep

o
rt

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
ri

l 2
02

0-
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
49

84
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
an

d
 E

xp
re

n
se

 R
ep

o
rt

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
ri

l 2
02

0-
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
49

84
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
an

d
 E

xp
re

n
se

 R
ep

o
rt

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
ri

l 2
02

0-
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
49

84
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
an

d
 E

xp
re

n
se

 R
ep

o
rt

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
ri

l 2
02

0-
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
49

84
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
an

d
 E

xp
re

n
se

 R
ep

o
rt

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
ri

l 2
02

0-
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
49

84
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
an

d
 E

xp
re

n
se

 R
ep

o
rt

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
ri

l 2
02

0-
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
49

84
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
an

d
 E

xp
re

n
se

 R
ep

o
rt

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
ri

l 2
02

0-
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
49

84
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
an

d
 E

xp
re

n
se

 R
ep

o
rt

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
ri

l 2
02

0-
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
49

84
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
an

d
 E

xp
re

n
se

 R
ep

o
rt

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
ri

l 2
02

0-
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
49

84
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
an

d
 E

xp
re

n
se

 R
ep

o
rt

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
ri

l 2
02

0-
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
49

84
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
an

d
 E

xp
re

n
se

 R
ep

o
rt

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
ri

l 2
02

0-
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
49

84
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
an

d
 E

xp
re

n
se

 R
ep

o
rt

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
ri

l 2
02

0-
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
49

84
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
an

d
 E

xp
re

n
se

 R
ep

o
rt

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
ri

l 2
02

0-
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
49

84
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
an

d
 E

xp
re

n
se

 R
ep

o
rt

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
ri

l 2
02

0-
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
49

84
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
an

d
 E

xp
re

n
se

 R
ep

o
rt

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
ri

l 2
02

0-
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
49

84
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
an

d
 E

xp
re

n
se

 R
ep

o
rt

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
ri

l 2
02

0-
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
49

84
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
an

d
 E

xp
re

n
se

 R
ep

o
rt

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
ri

l 2
02

0-
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
49

84
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
an

d
 E

xp
re

n
se

 R
ep

o
rt

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
ri

l 2
02

0-
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
49

84
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
an

d
 E

xp
re

n
se

 R
ep

o
rt

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
ri

l 2
02

0-
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
49

84
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
an

d
 E

xp
re

n
se

 R
ep

o
rt

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
ri

l 2
02

0-
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
49

84
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
an

d
 E

xp
re

n
se

 R
ep

o
rt

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
ri

l 2
02

0-
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
49

84
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
an

d
 E

xp
re

n
se

 R
ep

o
rt

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
ri

l 2
02

0-
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
49

84
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
an

d
 E

xp
re

n
se

 R
ep

o
rt

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
ri

l 2
02

0-
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
49

84
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
an

d
 E

xp
re

n
se

 R
ep

o
rt

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
ri

l 2
02

0-
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
49

84
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
an

d
 E

xp
re

n
se

 R
ep

o
rt

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
ri

l 2
02

0-
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
49

84
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
an

d
 E

xp
re

n
se

 R
ep

o
rt

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
ri

l 2
02

0-
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
49

84
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
an

d
 E

xp
re

n
se

 R
ep

o
rt

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
ri

l 2
02

0-
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
49

84
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
an

d
 E

xp
re

n
se

 R
ep

o
rt

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
ri

l 2
02

0-
R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
49

84
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
an

d
 E

xp
re

n
se

 R
ep

o
rt

)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

is
ca

l S
ta

tu
s 

- 
20

20
 C

ap
it

al
  (

49
74

 :
 D

ef
er

 s
ev

er
al

 c
ap

it
al

 b
u

d
g

et
 it

em
s)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

is
ca

l S
ta

tu
s 

- 
20

20
 C

ap
it

al
  (

49
74

 :
 D

ef
er

 s
ev

er
al

 c
ap

it
al

 b
u

d
g

et
 it

em
s)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

is
ca

l S
ta

tu
s 

- 
20

20
 C

ap
it

al
  (

49
74

 :
 D

ef
er

 s
ev

er
al

 c
ap

it
al

 b
u

d
g

et
 it

em
s)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

is
ca

l S
ta

tu
s 

- 
20

20
 C

ap
it

al
  (

49
74

 :
 D

ef
er

 s
ev

er
al

 c
ap

it
al

 b
u

d
g

et
 it

em
s)



Grand Ave Lighting Estimate 

Replacing all 15 poles 

• Poles, arms, bases, heads --   $36,028.75 
• Bases, rebar, concrete, etc. --  $2,414.00 
• Conduit, wire, etc. --   $9,500.00 
• Contractor labor --    $10,000 
• City labor --     $12,000 

Total      $69,942.75 

 

Installing conduit, wire, bases and setting up 4 poles 

• Poles, arms, bases, heads --  $10,330.00 
• Bases, rebar, concrete, etc. --  $2,414.00 
• Conduit, wire, etc. --    $9,500.00 
• Contractor labor --    $9,000.00 
• City labor --    $11,000.00 

Total      $42,244.00 
 

8.3.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

is
t 

- 
S

tr
ee

tl
ig

h
ti

n
g

  (
48

92
 :

 C
o

n
si

d
er

 b
u

d
g

et
 a

m
en

d
m

en
t 

to
 a

p
p

ro
ve

 $
70

,0
00

 f
o

r 
st

re
et

 li
g

h
ti

n
g

)



8.3.b

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ic
 1

  (
48

92
 :

 C
o

n
si

d
er

 b
u

d
g

et



8.3.c

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ic
 2

  (
48

92
 :

 C
o

n
si

d
er

 b
u

d
g

et



8.3.d

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ic
 3

  (
48

92
 :

 C
o

n
si

d
er

 b
u

d
g

et



8.3.e

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ic
 4

  (
48

92
 :

 C
o

n
si

d
er

 b
u

d
g

et
 a

m
en

d
m

en
t 

to
 a

p
p

ro
ve

 $
70

,0
00

 f
o

r 
st

re
et

 li
g

h
ti

n
g

)



8.3.f

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ic
 5

  (
48

92
 :

 C
o

n
si

d
er

 b
u

d
g

et
 a

m
en

d
m

en
t 

to
 a

p
p

ro
ve

 $
70

,0
00

 f
o

r 
st

re
et

 li
g

h
ti

n
g

)



8.3.g

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ic
 6

  (
48

92
 :

 C
o

n
si

d
er

 b
u

d
g

et
 a

m
en

d
m

en
t 

to
 a

p
p

ro
ve

 $
70

,0
00

 f
o

r 
st

re
et

 li
g

h
ti

n
g

)



8.3.h

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

P
S

 M
an

u
al

  (
48

92
 :

 C
o

n
si

d
er

 b
u

d
g

et
 a

m
en

d
m

en
t 

to
 a

p
p

ro
ve

 $
70

,0
00

 f
o

r 
st

re
et

 li
g

h
ti

n
g

)



8.3.h

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

P
S

 M
an

u
al

  (
48

92
 :

 C
o

n
si

d
er

 b
u

d
g

et
 a

m
en

d
m

en
t 

to
 a

p
p

ro
ve

 $
70

,0
00

 f
o

r 
st

re
et

 li
g

h
ti

n
g

)



DATE GRANT LOAN BUSINESS NAME ADDRESS OWNERS NAME PURPOSE APPROVE/DISAPPRO. GRANT $100,000 LOAN $100,000 TOTAL AMOUNT DISTRIBUTED NOTES

4/22/2020 1 1 Ziesermer Photography LTD 1200 E. 7th Street Phillip Ziesemer Mortgage/ Utilities Approved 1,100.00$                   1,100.00$                   2,200.00$                     4/24/2020

4/22/2020 1 M&C Entertainment LLC 124 N. Prospect Street Cheryl Fick Mortgage/Utilities Approved 1,500.00$                   1,500.00$                     4/24/2020

4/22/2020 1 Blue Jay Taxi 124 N. Prospect Street Mike Fick Mortgage/Utilities Denied BUSINESS OPEN 100%

4/22/2020 1 1 D's Dogs 722 E. 2nd Street Mike Dee Rent/Utilities Approved 1,500.00$                   1,500.00$                   3,000.00$                     4/24/2020

4/23/2020 1 Emerald Studio LLC 412 W. Main Street Hollie Lokemoen Rent/Utilities Approved 1,500.00$                   1,500.00$                     4/24/2020

4/23/2020 1 Brooke's School of Dance 1009 E. Main Street Brooke Burton Rent/Utilities Approved 1,500.00$                   1,500.00$                     

4/23/2020 1 Lincoln Lanes Inc. 1208 N. Center Ave. Mark Bares Utilities Approved 1,500.00$                   1,500.00$                     4/24/2020

4/23/2020 1 MNC Enterprises, Inc. 704 N. Center Ave. Cheryl Porath Mortgage/Utilities Denied -$                                BUSINESS OPEN 100%

4/23/2020 1 1 Die Cast Game and Hobby LLC 416 W. Main Street Regan Cnite Rent/Utilities Approved 1,500.00$                   1,500.00$                   3,000.00$                     

4/23/2020 1 Merrill Eagle's Aerie 584 1205 Lake Street Scott Doerr Mortgage/Utilities Denied 1,500.00$                   1,500.00$                     Non-Profit

4/23/2020 1 1 Susan Taylor-Hoff 305 W. Taylor Street Susan Taylor-Hoff Mortgage/Utilities Approved 1,500.00$                   1,500.00$                   3,000.00$                     

4/23/2020 1 1 Salon 64 Hair & Tanning LLC 2308 E. Main Street Sherry Barnett Mortgage/Utilities Approved 1,500.00$                   1,500.00$                   3,000.00$                     

4/23/2020 1 1 Johnson's of Merrill, LLC 1023 E. Main Street Trina Johnson Utilities On Hold 1,434.90$                   1,434.90$                   2,869.80$                     Need W-9 Form

4/23/2020 1 1 Ana Blairs Boutique 820 E. st Street Vanessa Lazarz Mortgage/Utilities Approved 1,500.00$                   1,500.00$                   3,000.00$                     

4/23/2020 1 1 Park City Pedorthics, LLC 902 E. 1st Street Tasha Gleason Rent/Utilities Denied -$                                BUSINESS OPEN 100%

4/23/2020 1 Murray and Associates 1401 E. Main Street Linda Murray Rent Approved 850.00$                       850.00$                         

4/23/2020 1 Avenue Bar 405 Grand Ave. Shirley Eggers Rent/Utilities Approved 400.00$                       400.00$                         

4/24/2020 1 Inked Horizons 1319 E. Main Street Deamon Boettcher Rent/Utilities Approved 1,203.00$                   1,203.00$                     

4/24/2020 1 1 Iron Angel Arts 1106A W. Main Street Nicole Knapp Rent/Utilities Approved 640.00$                       640.00$                       1,280.00$                     

4/24/2020 1 1 Divine Digits/Much kneaded Massage 2011 E. Main Street Cammie Schielke Rent Approved 1,500.00$                   1,500.00$                   3,000.00$                     

4/24/2020 1 Waves Full Service Salon & Spa 803 E. 1st Street Aimee Knospe Utilities On Hold 1,500.00$                   1,500.00$                     Need Utility Bills

4/24/2020 1 1 Wild Badger Sports Bar 100 N. Foster Street Brent Scantlin Mort/Utilities 1,500.00$                   1,500.00$                   3,000.00$                     

4/24/2020 1 1 The Cosmo Theatre, Inc. 813 E. Main Street Trevor Dzwonkowsky Mortgage 1,500.00$                   1,500.00$                   3,000.00$                     

4/24/2020 1 1 Serce-2-Sisu 325 E. 2nd Street Eric Filipiak Rent/Utilities 1,500.00$                   1,500.00$                   3,000.00$                     

4/24/2020 1 1 Studio 808 LLC 808 E. 1st Street Shelby Dewonkowski Mortg./Utilities 1,017.31$                   1,017.31$                   2,034.62$                     

4/24/2020 1 Aspire Hair Design 803 E. 1st Street Jodi Turner Rent 844.00$                       844.00$                         

4/24/2020 1 Looks Unlimited 2402 E. Main Street Rebecca Kleinschmidt Rent 1,071.00$                   1,071.00$                     

4/24/2020 1 All Aboard 315 E. 2nd Street Marion Clark Utilities 1,040.00$                   1,040.00$                     

4/24/2020 1 1 Kindhearted Home Care 120 S. Mill Street Diane Goetsch Mortg./Utilities 1,500.00$                   1,500.00$                   3,000.00$                     

9.1.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

p
d

at
e 

re
p

o
rt

 o
n

 s
m

al
l b

u
si

n
es

s 
lo

an
 p

ro
g

ra
m

  (
49

51
 :

 U
p

d
at

e 
o

n
 c

u
rr

en
t 

st
at

u
s 

o
f 

S
m

al
l



4/24/2020 1 Caylor's Trophy Bar LLC 808 E. Main Street Michael Caylor Mortg./Utilities 1,500.00$                   1,500.00$                     Need W-9 Form

4/24/2020 1 1 Utopia Salon LLC 2801 E. Main Street Brenda Hartl Rent/Utilities 1,500.00$                   1,500.00$                     

4/24/2020 1 Utopia Salon LLC 2801 E. Main Street Brenda Hartl Rent 800.00$                       800.00$                         

-$                                

-$                                

-$                                

-$                                

-$                                

-$                                

-$                                

-$                                

-$                                

-$                                

Totals: 32 16 TOTALS: 37,400.21$                 19,192.21$                 56,592.42$                   

9.1.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

p
d

at
e 

re
p

o
rt

 o
n

 s
m

al
l b

u
si

n
es

s 
lo

an
 p

ro
g

ra
m

  (
49

51
 :

 U
p

d
at

e 
o

n
 c

u
rr

en
t 

st
at

u
s 

o
f 

S
m

al
l



9.1.b

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

m
ai

ls
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 s

m
al

l b
u

si
n

es
s 

lo
an

 p
ro

g
ra

m
  (

49
51

 :
 U

p
d

at
e 

o
n

 c
u

rr
en

t 
st

at
u

s 
o

f 
S

m
al

l B
u

si
n

es
s 

E
m

er
g

en
cy

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 P
ro

g
ra

m
)



9.3.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

G
M

 C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

M
em

o
  (

49
52

 :
 C

o
n

si
d

er
 f

u
rl

o
u

g
h

in
g

 o
f 

F
es

ti
va

l G
ro

u
n

d
s 

M
an

ag
er

 p
o

si
ti

o
n

)



9.3.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

G
M

 C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

M
em

o
  (

49
52

 :
 C

o
n

si
d

er
 f

u
rl

o
u

g
h

in
g

 o
f 

F
es

ti
va

l G
ro

u
n

d
s 

M
an

ag
er

 p
o

si
ti

o
n

)



9.3.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

G
M

 C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

M
em

o
  (

49
52

 :
 C

o
n

si
d

er
 f

u
rl

o
u

g
h

in
g

 o
f 

F
es

ti
va

l G
ro

u
n

d
s 

M
an

ag
er

 p
o

si
ti

o
n

)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

49
73

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

49
73

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

49
73

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

49
73

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

49
73

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

49
73

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

49
73

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

49
73

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

49
73

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

49
73

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

49
73

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

49
73

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

49
73

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

49
73

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

49
73

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

49
73

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

49
73

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

49
73

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

49
73

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

49
73

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

49
73

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

49
73

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

49
73

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

49
73

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

49
73

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

49
73

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



CITY OF MERRILL 
1004 EAST FIRST STREET 
MERRILL, WI 54452-2586 

 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 2020- 
Introduced: May 13, 2020  
1st Reading: 
2nd Reading: 
3rd Reading: 
Committee/Commission Action: 
RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE  
 

AN ORDINANCE 
 
The Common Council of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 
 

Section 1. Chapter 16, Section 16-1, Chapter 4 of the Code of Ordinances for the City of 
Merrill is amended to read as follows: 

 The fees, rates, or security deposits for the service, license, or permit provided for anywhere in 
this Code shall be in the amount shown in the schedules set out in this section. The presence of a fee, 
rate, or security deposit in this chapter without a requirement elsewhere in this Code that the fee, rate, or 
security deposit be paid, shall be construed as a requirement that the fee, rate, or security deposit be 
paid.  

Code 
section  Description  Amount  

(in dollars)  

CHAPTER 4 ALCOHOL BEVERAGES  

4-27(a)  Application investigation fee  $5.00  

4-27(a)(1)  Class "A" fermented malt beverages retailer's annual license fee  $100.00  

4-27(a)(2)  Class "B" fermented malt beverage annual license fee 
For the July 1st, 2020 to June 30th, 2021 license year, the fee shall be 

$0.00 (zero). 
$100.00 

4-27(a)(3)  Temporary Class "B" fermented malt beverage license fee  $10.00 per 
day  

4-27(a)(4)  Temporary "Class B" wine license fee  $10.00 per 
day  

AN ORDINANCE: Health & Safety Committee 
 
Re: Amending Chapter 16, Section 16-1 Schedules 

of licenses and fees, Chapter 4 Alcohol 
Beverages for the license year of July 1, 2020 
to June 30, 2021. 

11.1.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 a
d

ju
st

in
g

 s
o

m
e 

al
co

h
o

l l
ic

en
se

 f
ee

s 
fo

r 
20

20
-2

02
1 

o
n

ly
  (

49
72

 :
 O

ri
n

an
ce

 o
n

 r
ed

u
ci

n
g

 C
la

ss
 B

 li
q

u
o

r 
lic

en
se

s 
fo

r 
20

20
-



4-27(a)(5)  Fermented malt beverage wholesalers' annual license fee  $25.00  

4-27(a)(6)  "Class A" intoxicating liquor initial and annual license renewal fee  $500.00  

4-27(a)(7)a  "Class B" intoxicating liquor initial and annual license renewal fee 
For the July 1st, 2020 to June 30th, 2021 license year, the fee for this 

license shall be $50.00. 

$500.00  

4-27(a)(7)b  Reserve "Class B" intoxicating liquor license—initial fee (except for bona fide 
club or lodge situated and incorporated in the state for at least six years)  $10,000.00  

4-27(a)(8)  "Class C" wine annual license fee  $100.00  

4-27(c)(2)  Provisional retail license fee  $15.00  

4-33(a) and 
(b)  

Transfer fee—license from one premises to another or replacement of agent 
for a corporate or limited liability company license holder  

$10.00  

4-41(d)  Application for licensee to conduct or sponsor any outdoor sports activity or 
event on the licensee's property  $10.00  

4-74(a)(1)  Operator's license fee—for full two year term  $40.00  

 Including an investigation fee  $10.00  

4-74(a)(1)  Provisional operator's license fee  $25.00  

 Including an investigation fee  $10.00  

4-74(a)(2)a  Partial year operator's license fee—granted between July 2 and December 31 
of odd-numbered years  $40.00  

 Including an investigation fee  $10.00  

4-74(a)(2)b  Partial year operator's license fee—granted between January 1 and 
December 31 of even-numbered years  $30.00  

 Including an investigation fee  $10.00  

4-74(a)(2)c  
Partial year operator's license fee—granted between January 1 and June 30 

of odd-numbered years  $20.00  

 Including an investigation fee  $10.00  

  

Section 2. Severability.  In the event any section, subsection, clause, phrase or portion of 
this ordinance is for any reason held illegal, invalid or unconstitutional by any court of 

11.1.a

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 a
d

ju
st

in
g

 s
o

m
e 

al
co

h
o

l l
ic

en
se

 f
ee

s 
fo

r 
20

20
-2

02
1 

o
n

ly
  (

49
72

 :
 O

ri
n

an
ce

 o
n

 r
ed

u
ci

n
g

 C
la

ss
 B

 li
q

u
o

r 
lic

en
se

s 
fo

r 
20

20
-



competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and independent 
provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remainder of this ordinance. It 
is the legislative intent of the Common Council that this ordinance would have been adopted 
if such illegal provision had not been included or any illegal application had not been made. 

Section 3. Repeal and Effective Date.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances and resolu-
tions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.  This ordinance shall take effect from and 
after its passage and publication. 

 
 
Moved by: 

 
Adopted: 

 
Approved: 

 
Published: 

 

Approved: 
 
 
Derek Woellner, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
William N. Heideman, City Clerk

 

11.1.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 a
d

ju
st

in
g

 s
o

m
e 

al
co

h
o

l l
ic

en
se

 f
ee

s 
fo

r 
20

20
-2

02
1 

o
n

ly
  (

49
72

 :
 O

ri
n

an
ce

 o
n

 r
ed

u
ci

n
g

 C
la

ss
 B

 li
q

u
o

r 
lic

en
se

s 
fo

r 
20

20
-



 

CITY OF MERRILL 
1004 EAST FIRST STREET 
MERRILL, WI 54452-2586 

 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 2020- 
Introduced: May 13, 2020 
1st Reading: 
2nd Reading: 
3rd Reading: 
Committee/Commission Action: 
RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE  
 

AN ORDINANCE 
 
The Common Council of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 
 

Section 1. Chapter 2, Article IV, Section 2-84 of the Code of Ordinances for the City of 
Merrill is amended to read as follows: 

 (a)  Annual organization meeting. Following a regular city election, the common council shall meet 
 on the third Tuesday in April for the purpose of organization.  

 (b)  Date and time of regular meetings. Regular meetings of the common council shall be held at 
 the council chambers in the city hall on the second Tuesday of each month no earlier than 6:00 
 p.m., at 7:00 p.m., except:  

 (1)  When the day for holding any regular meeting is a legal holiday or election day, the 
regular meeting shall be held at the time and place on the following day; or  

 (2)  Alternatively, when at the previous meeting, the mayor or an alderperson shall make a 
request for a change due to a valid public or private reason, any regular meeting date or time 
may be changed if any such change does not unreasonably conflict with the public or private 
schedule of the mayor or any other alderperson.  

 (c)  Public hearings, time of day. Any public hearing, notice of which is required by ordinance, 
 regulation or statute to be published in the official newspaper, shall commence not earlier than 
 6:00 p.m. on the date thereof.  

  

Section 2. Severability.  In the event any section, subsection, clause, phrase or portion of 
this ordinance is for any reason held illegal, invalid or unconstitutional by any court of 
competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and independent 
provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remainder of this ordinance. It 
is the legislative intent of the Common Council that this ordinance would have been adopted 
if such illegal provision had not been included or any illegal application had not been made. 

AN ORDINANCE: Common Council 
 
Re: Amending Chapter 2, Article IV, Section 2-84 

Meetings of the Common Council.    

11.2.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 r
el

at
ed

 t
o

 a
llo

w
ab

le
 s

ta
rt

 t
im

e 
fo

r 
C

o
m

m
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l m
ee

ti
n

g
s 

 (
49

85
 :

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 o

n
 s

ta
rt

 t
im

e 
fo

r 
C

o
m

m
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l



Section 3. Repeal and Effective Date.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances and resolu-
tions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.  This ordinance shall take effect from and 
after its passage and publication. 

 
 
Moved by: 

 
Adopted: 

 
Approved: 

 
Published: 

 

Approved: 
 
 
Derek Woellner, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
William N. Heideman, City Clerk

 

11.2.a

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 r
el

at
ed

 t
o

 a
llo

w
ab

le
 s

ta
rt

 t
im

e 
fo

r 
C

o
m

m
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l m
ee

ti
n

g
s 

 (
49

85
 :

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 o

n
 s

ta
rt

 t
im

e 
fo

r 
C

o
m

m
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l


	Agenda Packet
	To attend the meeting virtually, call 857-309-5486 and meeting PIN 909 576 747
	1. Call to Order
	1. Roll Call

	2. Silent Prayer
	3. Pledge of Allegiance
	4. Roll Call
	5. Public Comment Period
	6. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s):
	1. 4971 : Minutes of April 14, 2020 meeting and April 21, 2020 meeting
	a. 2020-04-14 Council Minutes
	b. 2020-04-21 Council Minutes (Reorganizational)


	7. Revenue & Expense Reports(s):
	1. 4984 : Revenue and Exprense Report
	a. April 2020-Revenue & Expense Reports


	8. Committee of the Whole:
	1. 4974 : Defer several capital budget items
	a. Fiscal Status - 2020 Capital

	2. 4975 : Remover $40,000 from Cattle Barn project
	3. 4892 : Consider budget amendment to approve $70,000 for street lighting
	a. List - Streetlighting
	b. Pic 1
	c. Pic 2
	d. Pic 3
	e. Pic 4
	f. Pic 5
	g. Pic 6
	h. WPS Manual


	9. Personnel and Finance Committee:
	1. 4951 : Update on current status of Small Business Emergency Support Program
	a. Update report on small business loan program
	b. Emails related to small business loan program

	2. 4943 : Hiring freeze
	3. 4952 : Consider furloughing of Festival Grounds Manager position
	a. FGM Contract Memo

	4. 4941 : Consider policy spedifying that unused capital project funds be returned to the General Fund

	10. Placing Committee Reports on File:
	1. 4973 : File committee reports
	a. Committee Reports


	11. Ordinances:
	1. 4972 : Orinance on reducing Class B liquor licenses for 2020-2021
	a. Ordinance adjusting some alcohol license fees for 2020-2021 only

	2. 4985 : Ordinance on start time for Common Council meetings
	a. Ordinance related to allowable start time for Common Council meetings


	12. Resolutions:
	4983 : None.

	13. Mayor's Communications
	14. Adjournment

	Appendix
	6.1.a · 2020-04-14 Council Minutes
	6.1.b · 2020-04-21 Council Minutes (Reorganizational)
	7.1.a · April 2020-Revenue & Expense Reports
	8.1.a · Fiscal Status - 2020 Capital
	8.3.a · List - Streetlighting
	8.3.b · Pic 1
	8.3.c · Pic 2
	8.3.d · Pic 3
	8.3.e · Pic 4
	8.3.f · Pic 5
	8.3.g · Pic 6
	8.3.h · WPS Manual
	9.1.a · Update report on small business loan program
	9.1.b · Emails related to small business loan program
	9.3.a · FGM Contract Memo
	10.1.a · Committee Reports
	11.1.a · Ordinance adjusting some alcohol license fees for 2020-2021 only
	11.2.a · Ordinance related to allowable start time for Common Council meetings


